Fazakerley Waste Water Treatment Works — Single Turbine

Planning Permission No. 14F/1296

Discharge of Planning Condition No. 16
"Prior to First Export Date, the agreed scheme for the re-routing of BT
link 10364 shall be implemented.”

Email exchange between United Utilities and BT Openreach confirming re-routing
of BT link required by Planning Condition 16.

From: dale.aitkenhead@openreach.co.uk [mailto:dale.aitkenhead@openreach.co.uk]
Sent: 04 August 2015 08:06

To: Hogarth, Gregor

Subject: RE: New Quotation CNS203212 BVG2C9

Hi Gregor

The jobs were issued to our Radio Works Control on 25/07/15 and will be completed
in the next couple of weeks by their field teams. The planning condition can safely be
discharged.

Thanks

Regards

Dale Aitkenhead

Radio Frequency Allocation & Network Protection
Tel 0191 2696372

mobile : 07540 897558

dale.aitkenhead@bt.com

Web: http://operate.intra.bt.com/operate

From: Hogarth, Gregor [mailto:Gregor.Hogarth@uuplc.co.uk]
Sent: 03 August 2015 16:15

To: Aitkenhead,DM,Dale,BLM352 R

Cc: rossm@arcusconsulting.co.uk

Subject: RE: New Quotation CNS203212 BVG2C9

Hi Dale,
Hope you’re well. Could you confirm whether the works relating to the wind turbine at Fazakerley
have been carried out or if they are scheduled please? We have received acknowledgment of

payment ok, but we need to discharge the planning condition.

Many thanks

Best Regards

Gregor Hogarth
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Energy Manager

Wholesale - Energy

United Utilities

T: 01925 237123 (internal 37123)
M: 07818 580662
unitedutilities.com

From: dale.aitkenhead@openreach.co.uk [mailto:dale.aitkenhead@openreach.co.uk]
Sent: 13 March 2015 08:01

To: Hogarth, Gregor

Subject: RE: New Quotation CNS203212 BVG2C9

Hi Gregor

The planning of this work and the execution will be carried out by our Radio Planners
and Rigging teams. As far as I'm aware the diversion/re-routing of our radio link will
be done without the need to access your site.

Thanks

Regards

Dale Aitkenhead

Radio Frequency Allocation & Network Protection
Tel 0191 2696372

mobile : 07540 897558

dale.aitkenhead@bt.com

Web: http://operate.intra.bt.com/operate

From: richard.goodison@openreach.co.uk [mailto:richard.goodison@openreach.co.uk]
Sent: 12 March 2015 15:34

To: Hogarth, Gregor

Cc:

Subject: New Quotation CNS203212 BVG2C9

Afternoon Gregor

Please find attached quotation for diversion works at Fazakerly Wind Farm development.
Please quote your reference CNS203212 on all correspondence. The CNS Quotation
acceptance doc must be completed and returned as it is giving your permission for Openreach
or one of its approved contractors to carry out the works you have requested. Payment in
advance is required and methods of payment are detailed in the CNS PDF form. Until payment
is received no further work can take place with regards to this order. However please also
inform me by way of email of your acceptance so | can plan resource for the work required as
far in advance as possible.

Thanks
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It You require any further information please don't hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards
Richard Goodison BRLAS R
Regional Sales Specialist

Sales, Marketing and Customer Engagement | Openreach

mobile: 07802 193248

telephone: 0114 2610981

e-mail richard.goodison@openreach.co.uk
Web: www.openreach.co.uk
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